205 “ooker Buildng
Artesia, N.M.

August 6, 1948

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
0i1 Conservation Commd ssion

Box 1545
Hobbs, N.M.

Dear Roy:

Le you will remember, John Fidel and D. U, Thomas have drilled
a well in 3ec, 12-21-3. They want to cancel the bond on this well,

I told them to send you a form C-103, Report on results on plugging
well, To the best of my knowledge, the pits are not filled and therse
was ac reculation marker set up. Will you write J. 5, Werd, Nard Bldg.,
Artesia, H.i. and tell Lim exactly what is required befors bond can
be terminated.

Yours very truly,

QIL CONSERVATION C)MMISSION

I s
e
Artesia Kepresentative




